Jamary 21, 1953

Dr. N, Densrec
L: I' 81010 Aasn.
Cold 3Spring Rarbor, L.I.,N.Y.

Dear Ur. Demarsc:

Thank you for your resent invitation tc martieipats in the forthooming
symposium on Viruses. Mrs. Lederberg and I would like to reserve awsomodations
for the entire symposiua, Owing to othsr possible contingencies, our plans
for the sunrer are still tentativs, dbut we will give ycu ample notice of any
ohang“o

I %ill not cooraent in detalil on the program, which is excesllsnt except
whaere 1% strays frca tha statsd sudbject. I eppreciate that 1t would be too
lats tc alter 1t at this date, and that Dr. Delbruck shares responsibility
for its crganization.

Howevar, the very structure of the program is not sufficlently clear for
us to proceed with the preparation of a manuscript. In previous years, there
has hesn no distiaction betmwsss "rapers” and "disgusgions™,and I sust ask
what significance thess hold now., I as more concernsd about the scope in sub-
Jeot and sxtent for the me. than for the inforasl presentations at the con-
farencs., As thingzs stand now, I have no action of the kind of aontribution I
an oxpectad to formulate, nor how much leeway we mey hove in ghoies of subjest
matter, langth of orzl discussion, or pages ~f manuseript. Let me reassure you
that we have ac intentdcn of preporing =a opus magms such as= ccoupied so many
peges of tha 1951 volume.Unfortunatsly, we have a contractusl obligation that
obligas us ic clear our reasrks and gs. scme wasks before thsir presentation.
For this reason, an early clarifiostion would be appraciuted.

Youre sincerely,

Joshua Lederberg



